
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  091086 Sale Date - 7/29/2009

There is a 96” dia culvert type A called out that is listed only as 706.02.  Why is this?  Or are all type A culvert material 
acceptable?

Question Submitted:

 Only 706.02 conduit is allowed at this location.  The required size of alternate material conduits would not fit the 

site due to lack of cover.   Please bid the project as shown in the plans.  No addendum is needed.

1Question Number:

There is a 96” dia culvert type A called out that is listed only as 706.02.  Why is this?  Or are all type A culvert material 
acceptable?

Question Submitted:

 Only 706.02 conduit is allowed at this location.  The required size of alternate material conduits would not fit the 
site due to lack of cover.   Please bid the project as shown in the plans.  No addendum is needed.

2Question Number:

Will 4 ARRA Signs be rquired on this project to cover both SR 124 & SR 350?  Or will 2 Signs be sufficient?

Question Submitted: 7/23/2009

Sheet 3 of the plans states to supply 4 signs for the project.  This would consist of 2 signs for each location.

3Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


